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QiVisfeN MEMORANDUM
No. [¢ s. 2018

To: GLADYS GRACE H. CABELTES, MO IlI
CECILLE Z. KHOBUNTIN, N ll
FRANZ MAYBELLE M. GAID, N 1l
VANESSA PRORES L. TIAD, N I

From: AGUSTINES EPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
/Y Schools Division Superintendent%

Subject: School Health Division Program Implementation Review
and Orientation on OK sa DEpED Program

Date: May 17, 2018

1. You are hereby directed to attend and facilitate for the conduct of the School Health Division
Program Implementation Review and Orientation on OK sa DepEd Program on May 22-23,
2018 at Pearlmont Hotel, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM.

2. The activity aims to:

A. Present the School Health Program Accomplishment for SY 2017-2018

B. Provide updates on various school health program

C. Orient participants on OK sa DepEd Program

D. Cascade orientation to the school level
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3. Please bring Iaptop, LCD projector and other relative materials for the activity. 2 S L
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Telefax: (088) 555~ 0475 I Emall elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph | Address: Zone 3. Poblacion, El Salvador City, Misamis Onental



